






















From: Holly Kelley, Realtor
To: Alyson McCullough; Klynt Farmer; John Martin; A.M. "Hupp" Huppmann; Jeff Gray; Planning Department
Subject: Proposed Zoning change on Hendricks Road
Date: Monday, November 20, 2023 7:41:18 PM
Attachments: signedpetition112023.pdf

CONTAINS EXTERNAL SENDER CONTENT: Do not open attachments unless you are expecting them
and trust the sender.

- Technical Services

I, along with several neighbors, have been going door to door to make everyone aware of the
proposed zoning change. So many people didn’t know! We’ve been collecting signatures along the
way as a show of opposition to the zoning change. We didn’t make it to every house, but I’ve
attached the signatures of the people that we were able to speak with. Most signers are from
Nassauville, but we also have the support of others in the area. Over and over, I hear that folks are
here because it is a rural community. 

This morning, a Monday morning, from 815am until 915am, I sat at the intersection of Richard Drive
and Hendricks Road. The intersection of Greenberry Road and Hendricks Road was right behind me.
In that hour, two cars passed through the Greenberry intersection. Eight cars passed through the
Richard Drive intersection (includes the two that turned onto Greenberry). This area will be
bombarded with over 2000 cars a day if the zoning is changed to RS-2. This will change our
neighborhoods immensely! There are few sidewalks, few streetlights, and few dividing lines on the
road. This kind of traffic will end our ability to ride bikes, horses or take a simple walk around our
own neighborhood. 

I was surprised to learn that a traffic study isn’t required until a site engineering plan review. If 267
houses are approved now, but then we discover, later, that the roads can’t handle the traffic, are we
stuck with this mistake? Or maybe, for only five years, until a new road is built? This is unacceptable.
From a quality-of-life standpoint, it will be too late, as most of us live here for the lack of traffic. A
specific plan needs to be agreed upon before deciding something as life-altering as this zoning
change. This change will affect hundreds of existing area households and lives. 

I’ve measured the widths of some of our backroads. I’m finding an average of 20 feet with a mere 18
feet on Karen Walk near Dwight Drive. I’ve also measured the widths of fire trucks, ambulances, and
construction trucks. I imagine school buses are the same. They average 8 feet with mirrors extending
another foot on each side, for a total of 10 feet. We know from watching other developments, there
will be a constant stream of trucks going in and out. On our small roads, will they drive in the
drainage ditches to pass each other? Will they knock down our mailboxes? There’s literally no room
on these backroads for any construction traffic. 

If we follow the flow of traffic with the proposed plan, we end up at the intersection of Hendricks
Road and Old Nassauville Road. How long will it take to make a left-hand turn, as most cars do?
Back-ups are guaranteed. There will be even more traffic on Old Nassauville Rd. travelling past
Hendricks Rd. from the new development on Tyson Rd. and other projects that are still in the
planning stages. The potential for serious accidents at this intersection is great, especially at night on
our dark roads.

I believe the best option is to keep this property zoned as open rural, as it was purchased, with
access directly to Amelia Concourse. I’ve heard Old Nassauville Rd. described as Nassau County’s
problem child. You, as our Commissioners, have the power to stop this problem from escalating!
Less homes equals less traffic. Open rural zoning equals less homes. Keep this traffic off our rural
roads. Keep Nassauville rural! 
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Holly Kelley, Realtor
Palm III Realty, Inc. 
617-645-0912 cell
www.hollykelley.homes

Click here to download my app to search and save on the go!  
 

WARNING - DO NOT ACCEPT WIRE INSTRUCTIONS WITHOUT CALLING OUR
OFFICE FOR CONFIRMATION! WE HAVE BEEN ALERTED OF CLONED EMAILS
CONTAINING WIRE INSTRUCTIONS. 

You are receiving this email because of your affiliation with Holly Kelley. You can
unsubscribe from further emails by replying "remove" to this message. 
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